

Cline, Richard (Treasury) SAM, UOS, Mayor, CA, Fred

From: Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 1:46 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury), Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY); Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Subject: Lincoln Park AND Flint call items for tomorrow morning

Lincoln Park – Oct. 7 – 8 AM Call

- **Priorities**
- **RTAB recruitment membership**
- **Final Order**
 - Treasury's working on FO. Will have to you soon.
- **City Manager Matt Coppler**
- **Lincoln Park Retiree Lawsuit**
- **EM's 4-month plan**
 - How update going?
- **Miscellaneous**

Flint – Oct. 7 – 9 AM Call

- **Priorities**
- **Water updates** – 1) Tech comm Meeting ^{Public Body} [Open vs. Closed] ; 2) FDOT Grant Timeline
- **Budget amendments** – Y4 amendment; VC today, RTAB quick approval; Special RTAB?
- **Legal representation for Flint** – No updates; Motion for Extension denied; Working w/ Miller Canfield
Finance Dept RPT Filed
- **Miscellaneous**
How long afford Miller Canfield? ← 2-3 weeks

Patrick Dostine

State of Michigan
Department of Treasury
Local Government Financial Services Division,
Office of Fiscal Responsibility
Cadillac Place
3044 W Grand Blvd
Detroit, MI 48202
(office) 313.456.1772
dostinep@michigan.gov

DEG Meeting

- 1) Water Quality
- 2) DWSD → Yes, good idea; Want state buy-in
- 3) Need Rapid BA's
- 4) Need Agree w/DWSD
- 5) Need Agree w/ County to use line 1
- 6) DWSD makes switch to LCA easier → Lake Water

NEEDS

- 1) Miller Canfield
- 2)

Byrne, Randall (Treasury)

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury)
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:56 PM
To: John O'Brien
Subject: RE: City of Flint - correspondence regarding reconnection to Water Supply System

John:

Mr. Workman indicated to use 15MGD for your analysis. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Randy

From: John O'Brien [mailto:jfobrien@gcdcwws.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:48 PM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) <ByrneR1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: City of Flint - correspondence regarding reconnection to Water Supply System

Randy

Took a quick look To make a good estimate I need Flints water usage
Can you get from DEQ Flints Water Monthly Operating Reports (MORs) for the last 12 months
John O'Brien

From: Byrne, Randall (Treasury) [mailto:ByrneR1@michigan.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2015 3:43 PM
To: John O'Brien <jfobrien@gcdcwws.com>
Cc: Workman, Wayne (TREASURY) <WorkmanW@michigan.gov>; Schafer, Suzanne K. (Treasury) <SchaferS7@michigan.gov>
Subject: FW: City of Flint - correspondence regarding reconnection to Water Supply System

John:

I have attached a copy of the DWSD letter for your review and analysis as per our telephone call with Mr. Workman. If you have any questions, please give me a call at 517-335-2521.

Thanks,
Randy